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ABOUT THIS ISSUE.... 

In keeping with a policy of bonus issues of TROL­

LEY WIRE, we present yet another "Blue Cover" issue. This 

time we present an article prepared to mark the thirtieth 

anniversary of the closure of the last steam tramway in 

New South Wales, that between Redbank Wharf and Parramatta 

Park on 31st March 19^3. The aim in this article has been 

to bring to light aspects of this form of traction in Aust­

ralia, previously unpublished, rather than represent the 

better known points which have been adequately covered by 

other publications in the past. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

The success of these special issues of TROLLEY WIRE 
are due in no small part to the growing number of member 
and non - member subscribers who continue to show approval 
of our work by their continued support. Our thanks go to 
all our readers and we hope you enjoy the reading in this 
issue. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

FRONT COVER: Motor 11A (not U N ) at Parnell Place depot in 
Newcastle in 1906. This motor was the first converted to 
diagonal dual controls for one man operation, the conversion 
adopted for all motors retained in service after that date. 

— Ken tflagor c o l l e c t i o n 
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The Era of the Steam Tramway 
by KEN ITIcCARTHY 

The 31st March, 1973 marked the 30th Anniversary of 
the closure of the last passenger carrying Australian steam 
tramway at 5.15 pm on Wednesday 31st March 1943, steam 
motor 31A hauling trailers 1 & 3 left Parramatta Park Gates 
on the last 2| mile journey to the sheds at Redbank Wharf on 
the Duck River, thus bringing to a close the transportation 
network of some 64 years worked by steam trams in the state 
of New South Wales. The opening of the era in 1879 had one 
thing much in common with the closure of the last remnant in 
1943; neither occasion was marked by public ceremony. 

INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION OF 1879 & CITY RAILWAY EXTENSION 

The official need for the construction of the first 
steam tramway in Sydney was the staging of the International 
Exhibition in the huge Garden Palace Pavilion erected in the 
Botanical Gardens grounds, adjacent to Macquarie Street, and 
south of Bridge Street. Major exhibitions had been staged 
regularly in Europe and North America since the pioneer ex­
travaganza of 1851 held in the Crystal Palace in London under 
the patronage of Prince Albert, Queen Victoria's Consort, 
but except for the Intercolonial Exhibition held in Prince 
Alfred Park, Sydney, in 1870, the 1879 function was the first 
of this type to be staged on these shores. The date selected 
had no bearing on any commemoration; it seems that Melbourne 
was building a large Exhibition Building for such a display 
in 1880 and the Sydney function was rapidly launched as the 
leading citizens felt that the oldest Australian city should 
be the one to stage such an international activity first. 

Since the establishment of the railway from Sydney 
in 1855, pressures had been made on the Government to ex-
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